Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
December 11, 2024

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (November) 3
Director’s Report 5
Report on WLA for SCLS 7
Program Stats 10
Circulation Stats 11
Monthly Expenses 14
Budget Comparison 15
Petty Cash Reconciliation 17
SCLS Foundation Report 18
Foundation Grant Request 19
DCLS Agreement 20
Holiday Closures 2025 22




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for December 2024
On December 11th at 6:30PM
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses

Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
VILLAGE REPORT
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT
SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
OLD BUSINESS

Budget 2025

Drive-up Window

2025 Foundation Grant

Board Expansion / New Trustees
Strategic Plan

Wt M B

NEW BUSINESS

DCLS Agreement

Policy Retreat 2025

2025 Holiday Closures / Observations
Donations and Gifts

£ LR

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE*

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: January 8th



Cambridge Community Library
Board of Trustees Monthly Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2024
6:30 PM

Present/RollCall: Jennifer Trendel, Kristin Martin, Samantha Seeman, and Cari Redington.
Paula Hollenbeck & Jennifer Simdon Budewitz excused.

Call to Order: President Trendel called the meeting to order at 6:38 PM.
Introduction of Guests: None
Public Input: None

Approval of Monthly Reports: Trustee Redington made a motion to approve the monthly
reports-last months board minutes, Director's Report, Monthly Circulation Stats, and Labor
Report, seconded by President Trendel. Discussion. September monthly statistics accidentally
had one day of October reported on it. Report has been corrected. October library activity has
increased. Vote. Approved.

Approval of Treasurer’s Report: Trustee Martin made a motion to approve: Monthly
Expenses-Budget Comparison-Petty Cash Reconciliation and all monthly expenses reviewed
for the previous month totaling $33,182.72, seconded by President Trendel. Discussion. Director
Seeman found $72.50 in the Health/Dental Budget Account that does not belong there. No
library employees currently access health or dental and haven't all year. Village Administrator,
Lisa Moen, will look into it. The SCLS October fund has $61,413.13 which is down from
September. Roll call vote.Treasurer report approved.

Village Report: The Village is seeking a $300,000 loan for shortfalls.If they don't take the loan

it will lead to severe cuts. Bill Christ resigned from the Board. His position will be left open until
the April election.

1

Friends of the Library Report: The craft fair had 1423 attendees, which is down from 1700 in
2023. Raffle made $3,396. Admissions made $2,846. Water made $111. Total is $6,353. The
next fair is November 1, 2025. Books At Home will launch in January. The Friends’ are looking
to have their annual meeting either 1/23/25 or 1/30/25.

School District Report: 2nd quarter is underway. The high school musical is this weekend.



Action Agenda:
Old Business

1s

2.
3.

Budget 2025-Village public hearing 11/26/24 before budget is voted on. Director
Seeman spoke at the Village Board meeting on 11/12/24.

Drive-Up Window-Director Seeman has contractor information to get quotes.
2025 Foundation Grant-Director Seeman started the grant. She is asking to help
fund stem kits and organizational items for games and puzzles. The request will
be about $2,000-$3,000.

Board Expansion/New Trustees-Tracy at SCLS is not concerned with 2 Jefferson
County board members on the board without being appointed by the county.
Jefferson County does not appoint. They know they can appoint up to 5, but
chose not to up to this point. Director Seeman received one letter of interest. A
possible 2nd candidate will be sending in a letter of interest. Trustee Martin made
a motion to have a recommendation made for the Village to appoint Deborah
Brown for the library board, 2nd by Trustee Redington. Discussion. Vote.
Approved unanimously.

New Business

[

2

Goals for 2025-Director Seeman will add fixing the water issue to the goal list
and have it in conjunction with the drive-up window issue. Going to Village Board
meetings every other month will also be added to the goals. Director Seeman will
have staff complete self-evaluations and goals for next year. She will meet with
all staff 1:1.

Donations and Gifts-None

Upcoming meeting:
12/11/24 6:30 PM-next monthly library board meeting.

Trustee Martin made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Redington at 7:53 PM.
Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Submitted by Kristin Martin



2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
December 11th @ 6:30pm

Updates

[ ]

| wanted to highlight that our World Language Collection launch went off better than we could
have hoped. While the newspaper didn’t attend the event, they did a little write up about it in
the Wednesday issue leading up to it. We had 56 people attend storytime, with many family
members and friends of the Flynn family in attendance. They were extremely happy with the
collection, and that their mom Lucy was honored in this way. As for the collection, some items
have already gone out with holds, and we had one family who attended the storytime who
checked out an entire stack of new books, expressing how very excited they were that we have
them available now.

In collaboration with CAP, Cambridge School District, etc. we participated in the development
and running of a pilot program designed for children ages 3-4 and their families called Learn and
Play. The mission was to get 3-4 year olds prepared for school through simple play that can be
done at home. We designed, put together and gave out bins with supplies and explanations of
how to use the items inside to prepare your child for school. Our portion of the running of the
program was to be a site for bin pick-ups as well as being the place for the monthly “trainings”
we designed. However, after minimal attendance for those trainings, the committee has
decided to put that aspect on pause. We are still a pick-up site for anyone who is interested in
signing up, but for right now, there will be no in person meetups.

Continuing Education / Training

Staff participated in Social Media related cyber training from Infosec
Youth Department staff attended:
o SCLS Youth Programming Workshop (11/15/24)
o CCBC Shorts — A Look at 2024 Nonfiction Books for Kids and Teens (11/20/24)

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

We received our 3" quarter e-commerce check in the amount of $33.88. It was brought up for
deposit 11/13/24

Friends of the Library have given us a check to cover the expenses for the re-upholstering of the
YA couches. That check was in the amount of $2890, and was brought up to the Village for
deposit on 11/18/24

SCLS sent their reimbursement check for my scholarship to WLA. A check in the amount of
$599.40 was brought up for deposit on 11/26/24



2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
December 11th @ 6:30pm

There was a donation in the amount of $150 made In Memory of Jerome. Check was brought
upstairs for deposit on 12/4/24

The Friends of the Library approved a request for $150 to go towards supply costs for our
Graham Cracker House program. The check was brought upstairs for deposit on 12/6.

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building

I will be in New York for the holidays; | will have off from December 23 through January 3. So
far, all shifts are currently covered, but if needed, Kayla said she is willing to cover any shortfalls
while I am away. | am planning to give staff the usual numbers for Emergency contact (Lisa), but

I was hoping | could leave at least one board member’s info for anything that may be beyond
Lisa’s capability.



1.

SCLS Post-Conference Report
Please note: This report will be shared with the SCLS Board of Trustees and posted on the SCLS
website in an upcoming board meeting packet.

Please highlight three sessions from the conference.

What were the session topics? Who presented them? What made these presentations effective
and meaningful to you?

The three sessions | would like to highlight (that | attended) are: (1) Hello Book Seek, Goodbye Dewey,
presented by Valerie Morris, (2) Memory Loss Kits, presented by Jennie Fidler and (3) Games Learning
and Libraries, presented by Chris Baker.

(1)

(2)

3)

Hello Book Seek, Goodbye Dewey: Developing an Alphabet-based Cataloging System for Youth
Nonfiction Collections was exactly what | was looking for (out of sessions at a large conference
like WLA). Families and parents have been asking libraries for decades (but especially lately)
about an easier organizational system for children’s books. The Dewey Decimal System was
developed for librarians, not the public, and wasn'’t originally intended for public use. It is also a
system that is centuries old, and doesn’t exactly fit with how modern day people look for things.
Our library is currently undertaking an enormous weeding project, which works in perfectly with
a project like this. Seeing as | have already started the process of “researching” finding systems
that would work better for our library, and am already weeding our collection, a project like this
(though time consuming itself) works perfectly into what we are already doing. This is a unique
system that makes sense for libraries, and is a lot more intuitive to browse for patrons, especially
younger ones. We are a small library, and since acquisitions run through me before they are
cataloged, it would be pretty easy to maintain once changed. Changing the labeling for items
that already exist may be the tougher process to figure out, but | am confident that we could
make it work. And seeing this type of system realized, implemented and successful at a larger
library was encouraging, especially because we don’t have as many items in our collection as
they do, and they were able to do it rather seamlessly and inexpensively! This session gave me a
lot of ideas for the future of our library collections, and gave me encouragement to pursue them.
Memory Loss Kits: Building a Collection for People Living with Memory Loss fit in really well with
a large population of patrons that we service here in Cambridge. We have an existing Parkinson’s
Support Group that meets at the library, and those individuals have started a “Memory
Cafe”-esque meeting once a month in conjunction with our Senior Meals that are held in the
community center. Having these kits available for a community that has already expressed
interest in services for individuals suffering from memory loss makes sense for our library. They
are relatively easy to put together (especially if you start out with the pre-made kits from places
like Penworthy) and could serve a group that desperately needs additional services. This
particular topic resonates with our community and | would love to have something like that
started here.

Games Learning and Libraries: Harnessing the Power of Play in Wisconsin was extremely
interesting to sit for. Personally, as someone who has interacted with games and gamers their
entire life, it was encouraging to see all the statistics about just how many people do the same.



In my experience, video game-based programming has always been relatively successful in the
library setting, so that wasn’t as much of a surprise, but talking about how to service that
interest through collections (so that they are available all year long) made a lot of sense. We
already have a well circulated puzzle collection, and have many board games (some of which are
cataloged and others are not), but continuing to add to those collections, as well as considering
video games, could reach another community of people that might only sample the library
throughout the year (and not see themselves reflected in the collections). The future of gaming
in the library is intriguing and | would be very interested to be part of its progress.

2. Please highlight a conference experience, other than attending a conference session. Did you
talk to someone you didn’t know at a session? Sit next to someone at a luncheon and have a
meaningful conversation? Visit with an exhibitor? How did this experience affect your overall
outlook of the conference?

Still being so new to Wisconsin, large conferences like this can be a little intimidating, especially when
you can only send one staff member to attend. | was delighted to be recognized, and catch-up with
colleagues | haven't seen in some time though. One of which is a Director outside our library system,
that | had met at the New Director Boot Camp right after | was hired last year. We were able to catch-up,
and realized that we were dealing with similar issues at the same time. Working in different library
systems, | don’t have a lot of opportunities to see them frequently throughout the year, so it was a really
pleasant surprise to be able to connect with them at WLA. It is something | will look forward to every
year, and certainly makes the experience a little more than just a learning opportunity. Interactions like
that, with colleagues outside our library system, adds to the feeling of belonging, and further connects
us in our profession. It is a unique opportunity that | always loved about large-scale conferences like
WLA.

3. As a result of attending this conference, what three things do you plan on implementing at your
library in the next six months?

Realistically, | don’t think there are three specific things that | can confidently implement in six months,
but there are several that have me thinking and wanting to learn more on my own.

(1) For sure, | am taking the information from the Board Appointments and Composition session,
and trying to apply that to our existing and future Boards. It is going to take a lot of time and
effort, but | will be happy when | know for certain that we are doing what is required of us.

(2) Ithink that the memory kits are most definitely something that | would like to add to our
collections, but this will require some legwork before getting started. | feel confident that we
could get a grant for the purchase of the materials for these kits, but | would have to wait a year
before applying. Space is also something | would have to consider and find before adding them
to our collection.

(3) | am very excited by the idea of Book Seek, but want to do some additional research of my own
first. This project is at least a two-year undertaking itself, so | would want to do some more



research before jumping in, as well as get a conversation going with staff to see if they agree that
this would be something that would benefit our library patrons.

(4) While | don’t think that a library of our size needs to consider adding an extensive collection of
video games, we do have an existing puzzle and board game collection that | was already
planning on cleaning up and re-branding. We have also taken steps this past year to add
game-based programming to our library, and would like to see that added to in the next six
months.

4. What kind of support is needed for you to implement these three things? Support from your
staff? Your Board of Trustees? Assistance from SCLS?

(1) For the Board appointments and composition, | plan to work closely with SCLS and hopefully
Jefferson County Library Board, to ensure that all our boxes are checked off, and that we are fully
in compliance to the best of our knowledge. It may take some time, and a lot of questions, but |
am confident that SCLS will be our best support in this project.

(2) For the Memory Kits, | think that support will come in the form of donations, and input from the
community. As | mentioned, we have a fairly active community of people who suffer with or care
for people with memory loss. It would be extremely valuable to get their input on the kits, and
have the financial support of the community to see the project through.

(3) Book Seek would take a lot of staff support, since we would be doing the majority of the heavy
lifting. While | may appoint myself the organizer of the project, and assign all the categories, it is
going to require extensive staff time to remove items from the shelves, weed the collection,
re-label, learn the new system and then teach it to our community.

(4) Similarly to the Memory Kits, we have a healthy amount of teens who pass through the library
throughout the week. Engaging them in the process of updating our collections, getting their
feedback on what they would like to see added to the collections and over all being able to test
things out on them is the best support | can think of at this time.

5. How might your conference experience been improved to be more beneficial/impactful to you?

While | appreciate giving attendees breaks in between sessions, | think that they need to schedule them
a little better in order to get the full impact that they are looking for; instead of extended breaks
between the early afternoon and the later afternoon sessions, it would be more beneficial to have a
longer lunch, that way, people can eat and socialize before a midday Keynote speaker. That would also
allow for the minimization of clinking sounds and distraction during those sessions (I always feel bad for
lunch speakers because it is so distracting to be up there while plates are clinking and people are
eating/being served). Plus a longer lunch would put a distinctive line between the morning and
afternoon sessions, allowing attendees the time to not only socialize with colleagues, but choose to get
lunch off site (and make it back in time for next sessions) without feeling rushed.



1 Bujuunyi-jlos
14 seby jiv
L sifnpy
0 suaaj
1 Spiy 8by Jooyog
8 G Japun) spiy
¥4 swelbo.ld |ejol
S0€ souepuspy |ejoL
saloN Gy S [e18u39 / saby |y qnip ssayd  vZozZ/eL/LL
9Z/LL'BL/LLZL/LL S |esauag / saby ||y a|qqenns AAdd/p/w
193]l aulape Ag a0110 qNJa %00q MIN GHEEEETD SRS, an|o ¥00g  $Z0Z/9Z/LL
sajoN alfus 0 |e1auag / saby |1y SYeIQ BPNIIRID  $ZOZT/ST/LL
papuane uufj4 Lan jo R — )
Ajiwe ‘uonoaljo) abenbue plOM 3yl Jo youne GIEsES o (5 12pun) spix awnfiols [enbuilg  vz0z/2e/LL
920109 A9 GITTIONVO GRSy ¢ (g 19pun) spiy Reld 3 uieal  vZ0z/1T/LL
SAON albuls ¢ SEEETESRY spmog Jeal  yZOZ/0Z/LL
910N GRS | (g sapun) spiy (e1sai)awnfiols  ¥Z0z/02/LL
ajdoad 210w sajesauab 1ey) jI 39S 01 aw Jaijiea
ue e aq [|im yaiym ‘buneaw 1xau syl Jo pawlojul
uaaq Apealje Janamol aney Aay ] “ssoaq wybiu ! [ ! doysyiom Bunsm - ¥zZoz/6L/LL
Al |UN PajeD 10U a1am Aj|RILUDPIDDE SIBqUIAKN
MOoA SHfTevoAINOs GRS 9L R Y spoNd Aepud  ¥Z0Z/9L/LL
SaloN (GinFERETesmey) v (5 sapun) spiy (owg)awniuols  yZoz/SL/LL
S3joN albuis  ¢g jeauag / saby ||y O9NIg A¥INL  pZOZ/VL/LL
S2I0N abuis ¢ uoddng Jaug  yzozZ/EL/LL
S9loN GRS 0. (g sapun) spiy (ouiQ)awnfiols  yZoz/eL/LL
a)foqg uouua|n Ag pawleiun :DaN Jo uoisuaixl ! v qniojoog  yIOT/ZL/LL
alkog uouua|n Aq palueiun G o qnjo ¥oog WOIN Aepuo  ¥ZOZ/LL/LL
s81aN ajbus 0z (wnasnpy ABojoag pn)aquisaoulq  ZOZ/LL/LL
SAION NS ot (saueyr)swnhiols  ¥Z02/8/LL
sajopN ajbus z Buuojod UNpY  $Z0T/9/11
SAION EEEEERS) (5 sapun) spix (squeyp)awnkiors  ¥Z0Z/9/11
sa10N GREREEES) o (S sapun) spy (yompues) awnfiols  ¥Zoz/L/LL

Jaziuebip adkl Ay © papuauvy # # dnoig aby © AuAnoy L

SalON 4L




wdy-g obuig Kaxn) yeiviiLL

pasolD Aieign - Aeq GuiaiBsyuey veZIBZ/LL wdy-g poddng joug vZIEL/LL

wd¢-g uoissnasiq qn|J yoog ¥ZI9Z/LL wdg-g Jaquesouig YZILLLL

wdg-¢ syein apmness bunBsyueyy vZISZiLL wd/-g Buuojon Jnpy ZiallL

weg\ e awnliols eisald veieeiL Aeq uonaa|3 v2ISILL

wd/-g sjmog jean vZI0zZiLL SHO @ Jied YesD 3 Uy 104 Y2z

wdy-g doysxiop Bunupg P2I6LIL wep| e ud 3 pap sawpliolg YEIZTILL-9/LL

wd} je %214 Aepuy veISLILL yemliorg VEIOE/LL-TI6

€8 98 8 9¢ |st te |0 [4 14 [4 L z |t vi S T Z |6 |8 L 1 vl (T |3 saapuany
89 ST'ES |SsT9 |s'ST |21 |S6T |0 (A T4 8 9 |T ¥ |s¥ sTIt [T |ss |t ¢ |2 |s8|E |¥ (s4H) Asay wooy
19T |61 |OE |sE |Zv |vE |8 v |9 € S jer |z |8 (9 s £ (£ £ s |s |9 |8 [t ]|z |9 |v |E |8 |tit |e |s {1dd) asn dwo)
91y |16 |s¢ o6 |erT |26 ot |8 |ST IT |ST (92 |9 |9t [ov |vT |ez |12 |£t |61 |zt |81 |61 |€z |8 |9r |pT |9r [zz |1z |9 |oT (s1H) asn dwo)
LE 0z T ¥ 6 ¥ 4 T [4 1 L ¢ |z [T |1 4 T (4 T T |T 48410
vi £T 13 [4 E 3 z T [4 [4 14 [4 ! T z T |7 Jadedsman
(44 514 0T |E 6 ST |ttt T |T S £ £ 4 9 |z |1 T |t |9 z I|s |z |e +5¢ BoUDIBRY
[/} S }:74 pT |St [T JEZ |6 [4 6 [T |2 |2 |9 [T |¥ |z |t L oL |t |z z |E |6 [T | v T |¢ +Sdny007 130y
91 v [4 [4 0 9 v I 1 [4 T I T £ T T |T spae) Aueign
vz Le 8 £ 8 L T 4 I T |z 3 T it Fa T |E E [4 T 1 T 15155¥ Yaal
L1 81 9 £ L 0 4 1 t |t L S S 1 T |E |2 |T T |1 saxeq
T11 L6 TZ |61 9T |9z |s [4 9 |s |8 T |v |9 |E |S |8 v (v (¥ |6 |S T |£ |9 ) T |9 Z |E jund/ueas/ido)
it EL suoiied Ajleg

59 210 IpIsu
Y10

0 T
L8 L T 1z |4t Joz |E s ¥ |T v v |v |9 |€ £E |E ¥ |v |E v | v |s |€ £ P29y suig pay
6L 8 ST |ezz ez |zz |o 9 v |s |s € | ¥ |9 v v v (v L |F 4 v |t |9 1uas sujg pay
v 1T [4 1 € S 0 1 T T I [4 T T [T |2 5S¢ DIUAIDJRY
81 8st T4 LE 6E av 11 T L L 9 v S 8 T T |S ¥ 13 8 2 L |9 8 5 0T |6 6 6 14 £ |8 LSdmyjooT 1oy
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 spie] Aueiqn
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saxeq
L 9 T4 T € 0 0 T T T T [4 sjuld/fsalido)
5 [4 0 0 [4 0 0 [4 S|1eN-3
8/ST |vOLT |82 |£9v |zst |ieE |otr |V 9y |09 |TET|EL |6V (29 |0S |LL [9ST|vL (9% (69 |€L |€9 |ZTZT|SS |£S |8Y |vS (98 [L6 |S9 |sv 1 491d
6ZT |911 |61 |8 |€€ |9z |OT £ L ¥ S ¢ |E |E VT |v |C T [ |£ |£L |19 |6 |T | |S S (£ |s |z |8 sjjed auoyd
s6T |9t |te [ze |ee v JeT T |2 6 (L £ |9 |8 [T ([t |¥v £ | |8 (£ |£ |9 |8 |s (o1 |6 |6 |8 [9 |E |ot suoned Ajleg
d a

O ISEOW SIULIS M PIAMEAM(ZAM|TAIM| S | 4 |HL M| L (W] s |4 [HL{m]|L|w]s|d|HLm|L|[w|[s|d]|HL{m|[L|w]|]s]|3|[HL|m]|L]|wW
1101 Ajyauo sjeloL ApjPap vZ/0E/TT - b2/vE/TT veZ/EZ/TL - bZ/LT/TT vZ/9t/I1 - vE/or/IT vZ/6/TL - vZ/E/TT bZ/2/TT - b2/T/TT pyZ-nON

SYaam ¥ y=eam £ jaam T 2am T Yyaam




JISNy olpny
6Z z L 14 8 : i L [4 0 3 [ ajuaanr :Kemeleld
08 1L 6 6 ] 4 [ 9 8 8 S A WNPY/VA Aemedeld
0z 1 0 Z b L € [ 4 ! £ 1 8jlusAnr :gQ uo syoog
916 SL 86 18 St 88 6LL 06 1S 06 88 55 HNPY/VA ‘00 uo s)oog

syoog o|pny
13 4 L b S [ z S 6 L ! I ajiuaanp :sauizebep
LSS Iy 0S 8e LS 19 18 ot [+ ¥e 0s 85 INPY/VA ‘seuzeBep
6LLLL 286 oLt £98 9s0'L Wwe'L £56 ve'l v56 6L2Z'L 150°L 110°1 a|iuaAnr :s)oog
8si'stL Z82Z'L T 62¢'L 8yl [ SZE'L 0s€'L £re'l SSi'lL v8E'L 86¢°1 INPY/VA :s%008

und

IdAL TVIHILVN

IS € v £ L b 9 v 6 oL £ il
NVOT AUVHEI H31NI

(114 Z8¢ Lve (1]4 192 545 1S 591 19 29 89 6EY pajajeq sbuipioH
656'L 0EE 08l Ll S6L 602 vEL ast 6El LSL 691 gLl paJau3 sbuipjoH
ALIRLLIY 30TVIVD

966'S ) LyL'L oLe'L gse'l 86"t GoL'L 951'1 LWLl 122 vEE'} SHS'L 96} GIG'L pade|d SPIOH €202
%2 b € %L0°E" %L8'E" %vZ 1" %150 %G b- %bEZ- %G 0 %200 %860 %6S'S £202 woy abueyd QLA %

LWE'rL 60Z'L 'L 65L'L 280't £ee'L vaL'L [TAN® 90’} 915’} 8Ev'L £€99'L paoeld SPIOH ¥202
ALIALLOY TT10H

16 8l 0€ L 1 8 1 L L Z € 6 (qu /) navAND senuneg Jeauio
g8 z [4 0 £ 0 0 L 0 [i} 0 0 (qu jou) eIy isaRUNED JOUIO
SZL'L 19 69 L v8 LLL a4 96 £yl z8l £EL szl (an /M) pvAng :Kunog uosiayer
18L'51 95¢'L 2621 961"} ¥8€'} 195'L £ve'l 0ZS'L £Ee’t gL'l 0v9'l geY'L (qu ou) jeany :funoD uosiayer
£29 :14 S9 €€ 8y v9 S vL 95 68 ¥s 19 abejpn :Auno) uossayar
oLL'L vil LLL volL z8 15 801 59 9. il 15 8EL (qu /) Ay :Ayuno) aueq
p9t'9 (1144 K1 18Y 665 958 125 FAR:] 16S 8.5 als 229 (qu ou) [einy :Aunag aueq
LSL'LL #90°L S20°L 9v6 050'L 6£0'L 886 120t £50°} £€0Z'L gElL'L L) abeyiA :Aunog aueg
9l L Zt i (74 €z oy ford 8L Ll 6L 9L uonessiBay uosed maN
826'L G5l €Ll 18 oSt 651 [T ord? 691 £0€ GET £e2 yels ‘suoned
SLY'E S0Z (T4 60€ €0v Zov 60% L9p 802 Pee 602 08¢ uaJp|iyD suosed
0£6'LE 618'C vE8'Z €15'C 66L'Z 0g2'e 915'2 958'C 6.8'C 6.2'€ AR 590'c HNpY :suosjed

SINNDJ 3N
0s2'ze 19€'2 ££9'Z ELL'Z v05'2 596'2 SLL'E 519'2 68.C 295' 2e0'e 9052 6Y¥'Z tuow Jualna [¥3 €202
667'62 LLY'2 vi9'2 92’z SEL'T 168'C 9€s'e 65LC ¥S8'T 166'C 1€8'2 S95' Yuow uaLng (49 ¥Z0Z
126'SL vSy'L 6¥5'L S62'1 SLEL 9s€e'L 102'L 0ze'L 189°1 LELL 965'L £29'L sauelqI JaYIQ WoJy pamonog
S6E'ST 00€'Z ave'z 5122 LSE'Z 9ze'z 6Z22'2 160'2 ¥8E'Z 8bb'Z oLb'Z £E£2'2 saueiqI J8ylQ 0} paueo

%L Gb %67 LY %bb i %bL 6€E %LL'SE %Ly’ %19°/¢ %eL'vp %0Z vY %EL v %9E'SY swel| $10S %

%9Z ¥ %152 %9565 %9209 %ET ¥9 %65°L9 %6€29 %8Z'SS %08'SS %LZ'SS %9 s swayl ¥a90 %

%29’ |- %b9'L- %pSL- %400~ %¥0'L %620 %951 %88'C %8Z'T %0¥'S %8Y'S QLA ONO -0+ %

%S’ |- %99'2- %06°G1- %0€'8- %LL'G %08'9- %09'¢- %69’y %E0'E %¥0'S %61'S 1K 0} 4K Ajyluow OND - 40 + %

we'or PrL'Z 6Z2'e 6¥E'E 8.E'E 985t S6S'E ZYE'e 8e9'E 69L'¢E SEQ'Y 88c'c Z6E'E yjuow Juaund OMD [eloL €202
6L¥'LE 6LL'E 292'e vL6'Z 60E'E L62'E l2L'e ols'e GZE'E 9LB'E g95°'c 846'E Ljuow juauna QMO |e1oL ¥Z02
ALINLLOY NOLIYTNOYID

¥38W3030 MHISWNIAON dIE0LI0 ¥H3IEW3LHIAS 1sSnOnv Alnr aNnr AVN IdY HOUVYN AdYNEE3d  AMVNNYE SIISNeIs E—:’ vzoz



09'2sZ'y ov'L9E 09'€9¢e 06'08v 08°L9€ 06’02y g8y 08’82t 02'68E 08'6vE 06'85€ OL'vvE
9Lz 14 S 4 LT ve x4 ve L2 L4 Se €2
BEV'E 433 L 0zZe 99¢g L0E (415 S6C S0t 062 042 98e
9Ly'9 8€9 vL9 2.5 028 €15 oL BLY 651 S6Y $Zs a0y [4:14
08}'9 629 <95 695 009 (44 (4%:] 165 biL 809 €CL
oLz 0 a1 6 6€ (44 oF 92 92 L Z €
€9 0 8 € €L vl 8 9 9 4 [4 L
0z 0 v 0 14 9 L4 4 0 0 0 0
(43 [43 0 0 0 0

(aw) walD sed abesn abeiany
Aeq sad sius|D jo # abesany
sluayg enbjun [e101-si85N $Z02
1SN SSTIUIM

8ALPIBAQ £202

QAUPIBAQ ¥Z02

INIHOHIND

(aydoad) ssed 007 0 M|IN
(s1nosoeud) ssed 00Z 00 MIN
(sinoyoaya) ssed Hied SiElS IM
$ISSVd INIHHIIUNT

SlIuaAn Ay ISIN

UNPYIVA AV OSIN

B|IUBAN[ (SAWED) DaPIA
HNPY/VA :SPWES) 0aPIA
BIUBANE BIEMYOS

HUNPY/YA [BJemMyos

SMOUS AL 'SOAQ

8lluaAnp :sgAd

INPY/IVA :SOAQ

AV/IENSIA
ajuaanr .qo
UNPV/VA :Q0




06'6€C s 00'515 0582 H 00925 0065 5 SsI'sy 5| o008z s | szee s sjoudjop paboweg/isal
o8 [ 00°T 5 00ES 00T s |oozs 00T § Sjuawadoday pio)
ooor % 000T S $a71Q YS0|4/5pNqiog
00°0E 3 00°115 00T H 00ES 00T s |oozrs 00°T 3 Buouiwo]
IZEZT 8§ 00'0815 LULEZ 5 |o0€0r 5 |sLw9ls rLBEE 5 s8Evy 5 |o09siz  S|srorz s |ooolr S |seear g |sadod
srEer s 05'21% 00'vZ s |szrr s |szss 0071  §|0s0IS 0082 S STEI sloser 5| oos § | saund
96'LrET 5 05'8125 (9767 S |STviz  § |o01ZES vOIly  § |00°THES 006T€ S |09€0E S|S6IBZ 5| 0S'S8T s|stest s s3sodaq Jamesq ysed
00'¥SE'ESS _ LY'0Z6'TS  |(BT'BIT'T) $[16'BER 6| 15999 S| S9'9%E'T § [08'vOTS 98'99'T $ [(s9eEL'T) 5| 9T'9wZ'T S| BSErE'T 5 |(Ze'ee)  § | sasrolsuion
anjep Jupul YIUoW JUALND UoHEPUNOy | SLPLS- (te'se) s |lzeee) 5 |lzeeed s |lvzzel 5 |vOELS- (6vea) S [(ezea) S |lse'sal  § |(vrva) 5 |leawa) 5 |sead
ETETV'I9% _ 91'56% 1z00T  S|evvoz S|o08e S |o8Es  § |ESETES st s|atw BETEE LT s |eret § [1sasauy
anjep Suipu3 ivow snojaaug co__.n_ucaou_ ucljepuncd §105
L1°96F s aeEr § 00'861$ 00TLT S usodag xog ucjieuog
ZEOED'SLT § BZ'ELY'ES | 000Iy 5| B6'LZO'F § |00'STTS psTEL  § |00'S0LS ETEEI S 00'016'S S | vE'BZZ'BST S| ¥SS9E S Pan@IaY SaIUOW [Ri0L
00162'T  § 00°051$ 00915 00001 $ |00'SZSS 00°005 S suc|jeucq |eioL
TYLOL QLA sanuanay
= $ jouoyuer
EVLOT $ TTETS 6L s|ooot  §|tosz B oLrst 5|66 S| esr S eI
00°65 H ETET 5 L8OV H sayddng
19'sy H 89'sT S 86'6 s | 6Tt S B6'L § | Bunwwoiboid
L4 H £0'6 $|oz1t HEE L] B B AL S| soe s |sos HER 5 | #Boisod
LETE H 00°v5 00°0T 5| oo8 s|ooe slooot  s|eezz s|osit s|ose s|osy slosy s | 009 § | siouaon
dameig yse]
BS'SBEIT § 7815515 | 60'TZEZ § | pPZIET § [vSSOvTS | 19708t S |Zu'say S | 894891 S| LzTovT S| iLsIvT S| 069621 S| WESILT § 55UDdx3 5}joudg
ETPEI'PIT § BE'555°0TS | 88'999°ST § | TO'6EY'OT § [SL'SPL'OTS | TS'E95'ST § | Z8'TGE'S $ | 09'895'6 S | 9Z°ZyB'0T $ | 9L°LS0'TT § | 06056 § | ET'PSSWT § sasuadx] |sUuosiad
OL'E8K'0R § GE'LZGES OT'ESZ'IT 5 [ 90798y S |ISBSYES |Bswea’s §|ec9ze'r 5 |Ivee09 s | Lesid'y S|ovisty S| svile'y S| TLdariz s sasuadx3 suciesadp
T8'66E'0E S 08'vi9'Ts | EITEE'E 5| EEBPTT S |ZwiTL'ws | 8TOMIT S| TOE6y'T S |STSIvZ S| 95905t S| szt S| EsoteT 5| SEeErT9 S sasuadx] s|eualel
sasuadx3

TWL0L QLA AT 20 idag dny Anp aunr Aoy [edyy yaew qaq uef




12104/12024 10:26 AM Budget Comparison - Detail Page: 1
ACCT
Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND
2023 2024
Actual Actual 2024 Budget % of
Account Number 12/31/2023 11/30/2024 Budget Status Budget

150-00-41111-000-000  PROPERTY TAX - LIBRARY 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.00
TAXES 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.00
150-00-43565-000-000  COVID-19 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-43720-000-000  DANE COUNTY LIBRARY GRANTS 62,336.00 57,803.00 57,804.00 -1.00 100.00
150-00-43725-000-000  OTHER COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT 47222 249.80 249,61 0.19 100.08
150-00-43730-000-000  JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY GRANT 105,100.00 100,100.00 100,100.00 0.00 100.00
150-00-43740-000-000  FOUNDATION GRANT 0.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 0.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 167,908.22 167,852.80 158,153.61 9,699.19 106.13
150-00-45190-000-000  LIBRARY FEES & FINES 361.02 707.79 0.00 707.79 0.00
FINES, FORFEITS AND PENALTIES 361.02 707.79 0.00 707.79 0.00
150-00-46710-000-000  LIBRARY - GIFTS/DONATIONS 4,497.28 1,566.10 0.00 1,566.10 0.00
150-00-46711-000-000  LIBRARY COPY MACHINE REVENUE 2,502.79 2,606.46 0.00 2,606.46 0.00
150-00-46712-000-000  FAX SERVICE 169.75 142.25 0.00 142.25 0.00
150-00-46713-000-000  BOOK RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46714-000-000  DVD & OTHER MEDIA RENTAL 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46750-000-000  IN KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - VILL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 7,193.82 4,314.81 0.00 4,314.81 0.00
150-00-48130-000-000  INTEREST INCOME - LIBRARY 132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48505-000-000  EMPLOYEE CONTRIB TO INS PREM 1,047.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48830-000-000  SOUTH CENTRAL LIB SYS 780.60 3,035.40 0.00 3,035.40 0.00
150-00-48840-000-000  BEYOND THE PAGE EZ GRANT 500.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
150-00-48900-000-000  MISC REVENUES 633.36 4,426.23 4,500.00 7377 98.36
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 2,962.32 8,461.63 4,500.00 3,961.63 188.04
150-00-49000-000-000  FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 1,237.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
150-00-49100-000-000  STAFF OUTSIDE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 1,237.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

Total Revenues 284,662.38 185,337.03 267,653.61 -82,316.58 69.25




12/04/2024 10:26 AM Budget Comparison - Detail Page: 2
ACCT
Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND
2023 2024
Actual Actual 2024 Budget % of
Account Number 12/31/2023 11/30/12024 Budget Status Budget

150-00-55110-110-000  LIBRARY - SALARY 61,079.81 55,880.00 55,120.00 -760.00 101.38
150-00-55110-120-000  LIBRARY - WAGES 67,168.29 75,682.67 94,042.00 18,350.33 80.48
150-00-55110-130-000  LIBRARY - MEDICARE REIMBURSE 1,902.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-131-000  LIB - BENEFITS RETIRE 6,894.06 6,732.23 6,984.04 251.81 96.39
150-00-55110-132-000  LIB - BENEFITS SOC SEC 9,558.86 9,837.40 11,410.89 1,573.49 86.21
150-00-55110-133-000  LIB - HEALTH/DENTAL 8,778.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-134-000  LIB - FLEX BENEFIT 38.40 153.62 350.00 196.38 43.89
150-00-55110-135-000  LIB - LIFE INS 970.24 692.82 0.00 -692.82 0.00
150-00-55110-438-000  LIB - POST RETIREMENT FUNDS 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-150-000  LIB - UNEMPLOY COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-210-000  LIB - LEGAL/AUDIT/ACCOUNTING 3,540.15 952.59 2,000.00 1,047.41 47.63
150-00-55110-220-000  LIB - UTILITIES 14,011.06 11,968.61 15,700.00 3,731.39 76.23
150-00-55110-221-000  LIB - TELEPHONE 5,176.34 6,907.27 4,800.00 -2,107.27 143.90
150-00-55110-223-000  LIB - INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-240-000  LIB BUILDING MAINT & REPAIR 7,690.41 13,784.75 11,500.00 -2,284.75 119.87
150-00-55110-240-100  LIB JANITORIAL EXPENSES 652.14 1,011.10 1,000.00 1140 101.11
150-00-55110-240-200  LIB - JANITOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-241-000  LIB - COMPUTER MAINT & SUPPLY 3,072.26 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
150-00-55110-290-000  LIB - PROGRAMMING 4,509.33 4,304.64 3,000.00 -1,304.64 143.49
150-00-55110-290-100  LIB - COULTER DONATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-291-000  LIBRARY PUBLIC RELATIONS 836.49 1,054.12 700.00 -354.12 150.59
150-00-55110-292-000  LIB - COPY MAINT 3,986.77 2,867.60 4,000.00 1,132.40 71.69
150-00-55110-203-000  LIB - LINK 22,649.54 2373047 22,649.54 -1,080.63 104.77
150-00-55110-310-000  LIB - OFFICE SUPPLY 4,800.87 2,430.63 4,000.00 1,569.37 60.77
150-00-55110-311-000  LIB - POSTAGE 361.72 292.54 480.00 187.46 60.95
150-00-55110-320-000  LIB - SUBSCRIP & PERIODICALS 2,784.80 2,736.83 2,000.00 -736.83 136.84
150-00-55110-330-000  LIB - TRAVEL & TRAIN 821.06 900.48 1,000.00 99.52 90.05
150-00-55110-341-000  LIB - BOOKS ACQUISITION 19,253.38 22,906.32 18,000.00 -4,906.32 127.26
150-00-55110-342-000  LIB - AV ACQUISITION 592316 4,064.88 5,500.00 1,435.12 7391
150-00-55110-343-000  LIB - ELEC ACQUISITION 1,830.31 4,703.40 4,700.00 340 100.07
150-00-55110-344-000  LIB - MISC ACQUISITION 0.00 33.12 200.00 166.88 16.56
150-00-55110-390-000  LIB - MISC EXPENSES 1,868.52 500.79 500.00 0.79 100.16
150-00-55110-400-000  LIB - STAFF GRANT EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-510-000  LIB - INS PROPERTY 3,406.18 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
150-00-55110-511-000  LIB - INS LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00
150-00-55110-512-000  LIBRARY - WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00
150-00-55110-800-000  LIB - EQUIPMENT 0.00 7,707.65 1,000.00 -6,707.65 770.77
150-00-55110-810-000  LIB - CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-820-000  LIB - BUILDING FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55130-000-000  LIBRARY - OTHER 0.00 52.95 1,000.00 947.05 5.30
CULTURE, RECREATION AND EDU. 289,564.86 261,889.18 280,736.47 18,847.29 93.29
150-00-57000-000-000  CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenses 289,564.86 261,889.18 280,736.47 18,847.29 93.29
Net Totals -4,902.48 -76,552.15 -13,082.86 63,469.29 585.13



06'EEY S = s|zTLr $|v8IS $|699C S |660F S |8605 S |LEZZ S| 6208 S| 2ZT9E S| vSLT S| TPES S| vEST S |lewoL
) s 00T-0¥Z-01TSS-00-0ST sal|ddng [eliojiuer
8V L0T $ TET S 6¥'L s|soot s|tvosz S oLge sS|eev S|66F S 000-06€-0TTSS-00-0ST IsIN
95t $ 89'ST $ 86'6 S| L6TT § 86°L $ 000-062-0TTSS-00-0ST duiwwelrdold
00'6s S ET8T $ L8°0F S 000-0T€-0TTSS-00-0ST sa!jddng
vr6ZT S €0'6 s|lozit Ss|verz S|veIl S ITvE S| 9LTT $|sSo8 s |sos8 S|9gTT 000-TTE-0TTSS-00-0ST @8eisod
LET6 $ o0t s$|ooot $|o08 S| oo8 $|1000T S |LECC S|0S¢ s|osL S| 0SY s|osv s | 009 S 000-TtE-0TT1SS-00-0ST [elaleiy
|eloL J1aquwalag | JaquianoN | JaqopQ |Jaquardas| Isndny Anr aunr Aepy |udy yaew Aseniqaq Aenuer vzoz
sasuadx3y
09'€6Z $
Jamesp ysed ui s xey1day (ose) S
TL5T8'TS = $|0S8TZ $| 49267 S| STEOZ $|00TZZ $ | 00TOY S | 00'ZThZ S | OO'GTE S | OT'E0E $ | S6'TBT S | OS'¥BT $ | SL'LST $ |elol
00T $ 00'T $ 000-000-0068-00-0ST
duiuea|) asig/3uyeuswe asiiy
Z $ 000-000-0068Y-00-0ST 2AuQ diZ
* $ 1amelq uley ul papnpu| MoN 000-000-0068%-00-0ST SpP4eD 1507
- $ 000-000-0068%-00-0ST S|EL3IBA 1507
- s 000-000-0068t-00-0ST spnqJe]
SLSET $ 0SZT S| 00¥Z S|STIT S . $]100¢t S|osOrT S|008Z $|0S6 S|SLPT S|OSPT S| SL8 S 000-000-ZT£9t-00-0ST saxed
£6'8£9'T$ 0090z $ | 989z $|00T6T $|00TZZ $|0006€ $ |0STEL S| 00T6T $ | 09°€6T S |0TL9T S| 0069T $ | 006YT $ 000-000-T1£9¥-00-0ST
{11sodag Jamesq) sa1do)
|eloL Jaquiazaq | JaqwanoN | J1aqoo |Jequiandas| isndny Anr aunr Aep pady yuep Asenigay | Asenuer veoz
awodu|
29°L25'1S BSTET $ | 000ET $ | TVOET S| €E90ET S | T90ET S | SLELT S| LT69T $ | ¥6'6ET S| ESOET S| OCOET S | OLOET S ‘|ejoL Jamelq ul Yy yse)
96'Z88'ES BS'LEE S| £9'86E S| TV'TZE S | €97ISE 19°0ZS $ | SLSTP S| LT09Y S| PSEEy S| €LL6E $ | OT'66C S | 0TL6C S ‘leroL sameuq Sujuuidag
|eioL Jaquwalaqg | Jaquanon | 19qoyQ |Jaquaydas| Isndny Anr aunf Aepy |udy Yaiew Aseniqay Asenuer

Hels
¥20¢ HSVD All3d




00'¥SE‘E9
ETETP'T9
00°£0S°29
67'8€S'T9
7€'599°09
T L6T'6S
¥€'7€6'8S
12°092°LS
20'086'8S
02'095°LS
97°£07'9S
11°267'9S
87'LS6'ES
S0'SY6°0S
Ot'066'TS
19°799°€S
65 1S9'vS
T6'9TV'ES
0v'Z6S'1S
90'8€7ZS
0L°0T6'TS
ETEETTS
€C'TI8YCS

VUV U VU D

anjep jaJeN
Buipu3

crzel

8161

S6'8
€9°T¢

(z8-zoT)
8S'E€T

(z8'6Et)

'
RV 20 RV S Vi A Ve Ve VA R o Vo o S Vo S Vip S Vg Vo O Vo R V0 (I Ve Vit Ve T 0 T T g

sass07/sulen
pazijeay

LY0T6'T
(8T°8TT'T)
16'8€8
15°999
S9'99¢'T
08'¥0T
98'#99'T
(S9°€€L'T)
91'9vZ'T
8S°6VE'T
(z€'6€)
0T'120°C
56'966'C
(t9:020°T)
(92726L'T)
(vE €66)
£9°6/2'T
76°G5S'T
(TLL¥9)
v0°'L9L
S2°2TS
(€ET°s¥2'T)
05267

R Y Y Y T o Y ¥ ¥ " T Vs T e Y " T "o (R Vo S Vs S U S U S VR ¥

(sesson)/sule
pazijeayun

91°S6
12°001
eV’ v0C
9088
08°€L
€8'ELE
9L'SL
(474
66°LTC
08°L9
vi'el
£€9°SLE
10'vL
Sv'8El
vS'891
[AWA)
0s'0¢
96°LZE
ST'29
1119
vevie
L LS
0L'8

awoouj

WVFUVEWVEUVEVEVEVEVEOVEVEVE VLU VUV U D

puapiAig

Jiselaju|

(SLvL)
(16's2)
(z8°LL)
(z8°€L)
(vzze)
(v0'€L)
(6%°89)
(€2'69)
(96'59)
(vbv9)
(89'19)
(66°19)
(€£°8S)
(9€°09)
(95°19)
(9£°29)
(st'19)
(9€°6S)
(01°09)
(£6°09)
(z0'6S)
(65°09)
(L6'6T)

RV "o R Vo Vo S Vo S U ST U Ve R Via I Vo I Vo T Ve T Vs SR Y T Ve S Vi T Vs S Vs SV AR T I e

294

ujwpYy jo
uoijelold

ETETY'T9
00°£05'Z9
6v'8€5°19
2€'599'09
eTL6T7'6S
¥€'2€6'8S
12°092°LS
70°086'8S
02°095°LS
97°'£079S
11°267°9S
87 LS6'ES
S0°'S¥6°0S
07'066'TS
19°799°€S
6S°TS9'VS
76'9TV'ES
0v'Z6S'TS
90'8£7°CS
0L°016TS
ETEELTS
€T I8YCS
00'000°0S

|mes

S
$
S
s
s
$
S
3
$
-3
$
- $
$
$
S
S
S
S
S
S
$
S
s

00'000°0S

PUNM/S,UIPPY  (S|EMEIPYIM)
la)y aouejeg

suoRIppY

ET'ETV'TY
00°£0S'Z9
67'8€S'T9
C£'599°09
T L6T'6S
vETE6'BS
12°0927°LS
20'086'8S
02'095°LS
92°£02'9S
11°262°9S
87'LS6'ES
S0°S¥6°0S
O%'066'TS
19'799°€S
65'TS9'VS
¢6'9TYES
0v'26S'1S
90'8€2°CS
0L°0T6TS
ETEETL'TS
€T I8V TS

WV A U U AU VR U DD DD U D

yjuouw
snoiaaid
woJj anjep
joydey Buipuz

20 ‘0€ 12qWanoN
20T ‘'T€ 4990320
207 'T€ 1aquaidas
20z ‘T€ Isn8ny
vzoz ‘te Ainr

20z ‘o€ aunr

v20T ‘1€ AeIN

20z ‘o€ |udy

20T ‘T€ YaJe
20z ‘67 AMeniqa4
20z ‘1€ Aenuer
€20T 'T€ 49qwadaqg
€20C ‘0€ J9quianoN
€202 'T€ 1290320
€207 '0€ Jaquydas
€202 ‘T€ ¥snany
€202 ‘TE AInr

€202 ‘0€ aunr

€207 ‘1€ Aey

€20¢ ‘0€ |udy

€207 ‘TE Yotey
€20t ‘87 AMenugadg
€20 ‘1€ Aenuer

pung
Aeaqi Apunwwon
abpuquwesn



101 Spring Water Alley
Cambridge, WI 52523

— . . . 608-423-3900 ®
- Camb"dge communlty lerary sseeman@cambridgelib.org &
— Samantha Seeman, Library Director www.cambridgelib.org &

December 2024

Dear Cambridge Foundation,

On behalf of the Cambridge Community Library Board, and Cambridge Community Library staff, |
would like to thank you for your continued support through the years by generously donating toward
our projects. Those donations have helped to fund the building, maintenance and development of
various facility, equipment and services that the library provides for the residents of Cambridge, and its
surrounding areas. Last year, we were able to purchase furniture for a Makerspace that we have been
talking about for a number of years. We are excited to offer unique program opportunities throughout
the year this year, and look forward to our community being able to pop in to be creative.

At a recent Library Conference, we learned that games and gaming is a medium that is growing across
the country exponentially. There is an opportunity for libraries to make gaming equitable for their
community, by providing access to different kinds of games and game-based programs. We already
have a decent sized board game collection for use at our library, and a significant puzzle collection, but
they have not all been cataloged properly, and are kind of a burden to store. We would like to request
$800 to re-package, catalog and store our existing board game and puzzle collection, for easier access
for our patrons. These new packages would make browsing the collections much easier, and more
likely to be checked out. It would also add to the cleanliness and organization of the building, since it
will condense and make them more attractive.

In addition, we have noticed an increase in audio-reading with our community. The Library Board and |
have talked about ways to meet the community’'s needs for audio materials and discovered a relatively
new and easy to use audio player called Yoto. They are unique audio players designed for children that
have cards you can insert and listen to without screens, ads or wifi. Dwight Foster (Fort Atkinson)
library has a few players and cards that they lend out to their patrons, and we would love to try that
out here as well. To get us started, we would like to purchase (3) player kits (which would include a Yoto
player, a protective case, headphones, and charger), and a number of cards to choose from, as well as
a storage case for the cards. In order to launch this new collection, we are requesting $2,100.

For both of these projects, we would like to request a total of $2,900.

The Cambridge Community Library staff have been working extremely hard this past year to bring
more events and projects to the community in 2024, and | believe that we were successful. We have
seen at least 300 more people come into the library than we did last year, and have had over 250 more
people attend programs than the year before. Our goal is to continue to grow those numbers, and we
do that by offering more programs, services and materials that the community wants to see. If we want
to continue to grow our community, we are going to need a little help, especially facing budget cuts for
2025, Cambridge is so special, it deserves the very best possible materials and services. Adding the
Yotos, and improving our puzzle and game collection will give us unique materials that have been
thoughtfully considered based on the people who live in Cambridge and use the library. But we need
assistance to bring these materials to the library.

Thank you so much for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Samantha Seeman
Library Director



DCLS AGREEMENT for EXTENSION OF LIBRARY SERVICE

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the Dane County Library Board
(hereinafter referred to as “the County Library Board™) and Cambridge Library Board
(hereinafter “the local Library Board™) serving the municipality of Cambridge.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS the County Library Board, established by the County Board of Supervisors in
accordance with sec. 43.57, Wis. Stats., is required to and does provide services to the
residents of those Dane County municipalities which do not operate their own libraries; and

WHEREAS the Local Library Board, a municipal public library legally organized under sec.43.52,
Wis. Stats., with a board appointed in compliance with sec 43.54, Wis Stats., is required to
and does provide library services only to residents of its parent municipality, which has
exempted itself from the county library tax in accordance with sec. 43.64, Wis. Stats.; and

WHEREAS the Local Library Board is able and willing to serve those in Dane County who reside
in areas taxed by the county for library service, provided adequate financial arrangements
are furnished; and

WHEREAS the County Library Board wishes to arrange for walk-in services for such persons;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual covenants of the
parties hereinafter set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by each
party for itself, the County Library Board and the Local Library Board do agree, as
authorized by chapter 43 and SEC. 56.30, Wis. Stats., as follows:

1. The Local Library Board agrees to provide all on-site services, programs, collections, and facilities
to residents of Dane County on the same basis as residents of its parent municipality; and honor valid
borrowers’ cards as issued by the Dane County Library Service or other local participating libraries,
issue and mail library cards to local residents based on applications taken at other participating
libraries and forwarded to them, and accept applications for such cards, forwarding them to the Dane
County Library Service or the appropriate local participating libraries.

2. The Local Library Board agrees to maintain, and provide to the Dane County Library Service
accurate service, facility, and financial records, including a copy of the Annual Report filed on or
before February 28, 2025 with the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, and records of
circulation as specified in Wisconsin Statutes Section 43.12(2).

3. The Local Library Board agrees to maintain its status as a member in good standing of the South
Central Library System, meeting all requirements under Section 43.15(4) (¢) of the Wisconsin
Statutes.

4. In exchange for the Local Library Board’s providing services under this agreement to residents of
areas taxed by the county for library service, the County Library Board agrees to pay the Local
Library Board the sum of $43.371. This sum represents

a. The net payment due after averaging use and cost data from 2019, 2022 and 2023: $46,498
b. Subtraction of Central Service Costs: $1,933
1. Administrative: $319
ii. Delivery: §585
iii. Qutreach: 81,029
c. Cross-municipal usage adjustment: -$1,194.



5. In recognition of the facility expense incurred by the local library in serving non-residents, the
county shall make an additional payment of $9,499.

6. The County Library Board shall make payment by June 30, 2025.

7. This agreement shall be in effect from January 1, 2025and shall continue in full force and effect until
December 31, 2025 unless sooner terminated.

LOCAL LIBRARY BOARD

BY:

President, Library Board

‘DANE COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD

Presiden{, Libréry Board

BY: B‘?:
C 4 ﬁfcff / u_/)éﬂ’@é/
Secretary, Library Board Director
Total Payer Description

SEC. 4 $43,371 Dane County

Reimbursement for operation services to County residents

SEC. 5 $9,499 Dane County

Reimbursement for facility services to County residents

TL Pymt | $52,871 Dane County

Net payment




Cambridae Community Library
Holiday Closures 2025

Holiday Observations

Per the Cambridge Community Library Handbook, the following holidays are considered paid for all
employees. The handbook also states that if a holiday falls on a Saturday, the proceeding Friday is the
observed holiday. If the official holiday falls on a Sunday, the official observance of that holiday is the
following Monday.

Wednesday, January 1% — New Year’s Day
Monday, May 26" — Memorial Day

Friday July 4" — Independence Day

Monday, September 1*' — Labor Day
Thursday, November 27" - Thanksgiving Day
Wednesday, December 24" — Christmas Eve
Thursday, December 25" — Christmas Day

Wednesday, December 31* — New Year’s Eve * early closure (2pm)

Paid Holidays

“Part time library employees receive holiday pay dependent upon the day of the week the holiday falls
on. Part time library employees receive holiday pay coinciding with their regularly scheduled work day
and they are compensated based on the normally scheduled number of work hours for that day.”



